Scrutiny Standing

Panel Agords SCRUTINY

Epping Forest District Council

Constitution and Members Services Scrutiny Standing
Panel
Tuesday, 19th November, 2013

You are invited to attend the next meeting of Constitution and Members Services
Scrutiny Standing Panel, which will be held at:

Committee Room 1
on Tuesday, 19th November, 2013

at 7.00 pm .
Glen Chipp
Chief Executive
Democratic Services M Jenkins - The Office of the Chief Executive
Officer Tel: 01992 564607
Email:democraticservices@eppingforestdc.gov.uk
Members:

Councillors J Philip (Chairman), A Watts (Vice-Chairman), R Cohen, Mrs R Gadsby,
Mrs M McEwen, R Morgan, Mrs C Pond, Mrs M Sartin, D Stallan, Mrs J H Whitehouse and
G Waller

SUBSTITUTE NOMINATION DEADLINE:
18:00

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
2, NOTES OF THE LAST MEETING (Pages 3 - 6)

To agree the notes of the last Panel meeting held on 24 September 2013 (attached).
3. SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS (COUNCIL MINUTE 39 - 23.7.02)

(Assistant to the Chief Executive) To report the appointment of any substitute
members for the meeting.

4, DECLARATION OF INTERESTS

(Assistant to the Chief Executive). To declare interests in any items on the agenda.



Constitution and Members Services Scrutiny Standing Panel Tuesday, 19 November 2013

In considering whether to declare a personal or a prejudicial interest under the Code
of Conduct, Overview & Scrutiny members are asked pay particular attention to
paragraph 11 of the Code in addition to the more familiar requirements.

This requires the declaration of a personal and prejudicial interest in any matter before
an OS Committee which relates to a decision of or action by another Committee or
Sub Committee of the Council, a Joint Committee or Joint Sub Committee in which the
Council is involved and of which the Councillor is also a member.

Paragraph 11 does not refer to Cabinet decisions or attendance at an OS meeting
purely for the purpose of answering questions or providing information on such a
matter.

5. TERMS OF REFERENCE / WORK PROGRAMME (Pages 7 - 12)

(Chairman/Lead Officer) The Overview and Scrutiny Committee has agreed the Terms
of Reference of this Panel and associated Work Programme. This is attached. The
Panel are asked at each meeting to review both documents.

The OSC is about to formulate next years OS work plan incorporating a programme
for this Panel. In view of this, the Panel may wish to bring forward suggestions/ideas
on topics for inclusion in its work programme for next year.

6. REVIEW OF LICENSING - STAFFING AND BUDGET (Pages 13 - 38)
(Director of Corporate Support Services) To consider the attached report.

7. PROCESS REVIEW ON APPOINTMENT OF VICE-CHAIRMAN OF COUNCIL
(Pages 39 - 46)

(Assistant to the Chief Executive) To consider the attached report.

8. REPORTS TO BE MADE TO THE NEXT MEETING OF THE OVERVIEW AND
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

To consider which reports are ready to be submitted to the Overview and Scrutiny
Committee at its next meeting.

9. FUTURE MEETINGS

The next programmed meeting of the Panel will be held on 6 June 2006 at 7.30 in
Committee Room 1 and then on:

7 August 2006

10 October 2006
04 December 2006
8 February 2007

2 April 2007



Agenda ltem 2

EPPING FOREST DISTRICT COUNCIL
NOTES OF A MEETING OF CONSTITUTION AND MEMBERS SERVICES SCRUTINY
STANDING PANEL
HELD ON TUESDAY, 24 SEPTEMBER 2013
IN COMMITTEE ROOM 1
AT 7.00 - 8.45 PM

Members J Philip (Chairman), A Watts (Vice-Chairman), R Morgan, Mrs C Pond,
Present: Mrs M Sartin, Mrs P Smith, D Stallan, Mrs J H Whitehouse and G Waller
Other members

present:

Apologies for R Cohen, Mrs R Gadsby and Mrs M McEwen

Absence:

Officers Present | Willett (Assistant to the Chief Executive), S G Hill (Senior Democratic
Services Officer) and M Jenkins (Democratic Services Assistant)

11. NOTES OF THE LAST MEETING
RESOLVED:

That the notes of the last meeting of the Panel meeting held on 25 June 2013
be agreed.

12. SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS (COUNCIL MINUTE 39 - 23.7.02)

It was noted that Councillor Mrs P Smith was substituting for Councillor Mrs R
Gadsby.

13. DECLARATION OF INTERESTS

It was noted that there were no declarations made pursuant to the Member’s Code of
Conduct.

14. TERMS OF REFERENCE / WORK PROGRAMME
(a) Terms of Reference
The Terms of Reference were noted.
(b) Work Programme

It was noted that Iltem 9 Review of Polling Stations was scheduled for January
2014.

15. PROCESS REVIEW ON APPOINTMENT OF VICE-CHAIRMAN OF COUNCIL

The Panel received a report from the Senior Democratic Services Officer regarding
the Vice Chairman of Council — Appointment Review.

At the annual meeting of the Council it was agreed that the Overview and Scrutiny
Committee would be asked to undertake a review of the process for the nomination

Page G



Constitution and Members Services Scrutiny Standing PanelTuesday, 24 September
2013

to and appointment of the Vice Chairman of Council. Subsequently, the committee
had delegated that review to this Panel. At the Panel meeting on 25 June, members
asked for a further report with information regarding how other local authorities
arranged their appointment process for the position of Vice Chairman of Council.

Points System

The Points System was operated by the Council during the period 2000 — 07. The
system created a rotational system linked to numbers of Councillors in any group.
The system was replaced with the current system by May 2007.

Firstly it took control of the appointment process away from the members, and
secondly, no independent members would ever have been made Chairman, as it was
based on group strengths.

Online Research

During the summer, the Council received help from a student intern Roisin Perry,
who had undertaken online research with other authorities. Over 80 other local
authorities had been looked at. It was advised that a majority of other authorities did
not have a defined process except that the Vice Chairman was appointed at the
annual meeting.

The Panel supported the following:

(1) The individual elected to the office of Chairman of Council should be
elected on merit by the Council at its annual meeting.

(2) The appointment of the Vice Chairman of the Council should be
undertaken by the Council on the basis of merit in accordance with the
following provisions:

(a) Nominees for the office of Vice-Chairman of the Council should be
required to submit a nomination form supported and signed by not less
then 15 serving District Councillors by the date on which the
Appointments Panel holds its first meeting in any municipal year;

(b) Nominees for Vice-Chairman of the Council may be Councillors from
any political group on the Council or any independent or unaffiliated
Councillor;

(c) Nominations should be considered by the Appointments Panel for
onward recommendation to the Annual Council meeting;

(d) The person appointed by the Council as Vice-Chairman of the Council
should normally be elected as the Chairman of the Council for the
following Council year;

(e) If, a Vice-Chairman was unable to be elected as Chairman of the
Council following their year as Vice-Chairman, the procedure outlined
in (a) to (c) above, should also apply to the election of a new Chairman;
and

Page 4



Constitution and Members Services Scrutiny Standing PanelTuesday, 24 September

2013

16.

17.

(f) The Council may suspend the operation of the appointment process
set out under (a) to (c) above, at an Annual Council meeting. A motion
to that effect giving reasons as to why this would be in the best
interests of the Council could only be adopted if the equivalent of 65%
of Council members present t the meeting voted in favour.

RESOLVED:
That a revised version of Constitution Article 5 be prepared by officers

incorporating these proposals for consideration at the next Panel meeting
plus consultation with all members via the member’s Bulletin.

REPORTS TO BE MADE TO THE NEXT MEETING OF THE OVERVIEW AND
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

The Chairman of the Panel would update the Overview and Scrutiny Committee on
the progress made concerning the Process Review on Appointment of Vice-
Chairman of Council.

FUTURE MEETINGS

The next meeting of the Panel was scheduled for Tuesday 19 November 2013 at
7.00p.m. in Committee Room 1.

Page®



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



Agenda ltem 5

TERMS OF REFERENCE - STANDING PANEL

Title: Constitution and Member Services

Status: Standing Panel

Terms of Reference:
1. To undertake reviews of constitutional, civic, electoral and governance matters and

services for members on behalf of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee.

2. To report to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee, the Council and the Cabinet
with recommendations on matters allocated to the Panel as appropriate.

Chairman: Councillor J Philip

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



6 obed

Constitution and Member Services Standing Panel (Chairman — Clir J Philip)

Item Report Deadline / Progress / Comments Programme of Future
Priority Meetings
(1) Review of Essex County Council 25-June-2013;
Elections 2 May 2013 25 June 2013 COMPLETED 24 September:
19 November’
(2) Officer Employment Procedure 14 January 2014; and
Rules 25 June 2013 COMPLETED 18 March
(3) Conventions regarding
Relationships between Officers and 25 June 2013 COMPLETED

Councillors

(4) Process Review on Appointment of
Vice Chairman of the Council

19 November 2013

(5) Review of Licensing

19 November 2013

(6) Petitions Scheme

19 November 2013

Deferred to a later date




0} abed

(7) Review of Officer Delegation

14 January 2014

(8) Review of Financial Regulations

14 January 2014

(9) Review of Polling Stations

18 March 2014

(10) Joint Consultative Committee —
Terms of Reference and Constitution
regarding representation for non-union
staff

TBC




Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



Age em 6

Report to Constitution and Members
Services Scrutiny Standing Panel

Date of meeting: 19" November 2013 S C RU —|_| N Y

Portfolio: Support Services & Safer Greener and
Transport

: Epping Forest District Council
Subject: Premises Licences — Review
Officer contact for further information: Alison Mitchell Assistant Director (Legal)

Committee Secretary: Mark Jenkins

Recommendations:

(1) That the Panel undertakes a review of the recommendations of the Licensing
Services Task and Finish Panel (as amended by the Council);

(2) To consider matters relating to the review that should be raised with the
Licensing Committee at their Extra-ordinary meeting on 3 December 2013 including
whether Scrap Metal Dealers Licences and any other licence to which members of the
public do not have the right to make a representation should be heard at a day time
meeting.

(3) To note the proposed report to the Cabinet seeking “in principle” funding; and

(4) To consider the outcomes of the review and make, if appropriate,
recommendations to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee and Cabinet on:

(i) The continuation or amendment of the new Licensing Subcommittee meeting
procedures; and

(i) The level of funding required to continue with evening and the additional level
of meetings.

BACKGROUND

1. Until the decision of the Council on 23™ April 2013, the Licensing Sub-Committees
met during the day and heard all types of licensing applications. There was usually one
meeting a month but, because of statutory time limits, there were occasions when two
meetings were held. For the period April 2012 until March 2013 there were fourteen
meetings.

2. The Authority followed the statutory procedure for undertaking consultations which
prescribes that a notice is placed in a local paper and displayed on the premises.

3. Concerns had been raised that the public and Councillors who are employed during
the daytime were not able to attend the sub-committee meetings and that there was not
sufficient advertising of the premises applications to bring the application to the attention of
members of the public.

4. The Licensing Services Task and Finish Panel was established in September 2012

Page 13



under the Chairmanship of ClIr. Mrs. P Smith:

a.

b.

C.

d.

To review the operation and effectiveness of the Licensing Sub-Committees
structure.

To have regard of the Licensing Act 2003 on consultations.
To review the feasibility of moving some meetings to the evening.

To review the feasibility of creating a new Licensing Sub-Committee structure

to enable local councillors and interested persons to have more input.

e.

To review the most appropriate methods of informing people of their rights to

make representations in respect of Licensing Applications and review hearings.

2. The Panel’s final recommendations were reported to the Overview and Scrutiny
Committee as follows:

“Composition of Licensing Committees and sub-committees

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

That a Licensing Committee of 15 members continues as it is currently set
up at present.

That one calendared meeting be included in a time table to be held during
the day per month to consider applications relating to taxi licences.

That one calendared meeting be included in a time table to be held per
month, with a 6.30pm start (with a 3pm early start for exceptional meetings)
to consider all other applications regarding licences;

If there were more than one application relating to a premises licence a
month additional meetings be organised for each application;

That these new procedures be reviewed after 12 months of operation;

That the Constitution and Member Services Standing Panel be asked to
carry out the review;

Notification of Premises Applications

7)

8)

9)

That notification of an application should be sent to the occupiers of
neighbouring properties within a radius of 150 metres of the application
premises;

The envelopes should state that “Important — Notice of Licensing
Consultation”

That the draft sample letter informing the occupiers of the application which
was considered by the Panel and as annexed be used when notifying
residents provided that it is updated when required (similar letters will be
prepared for other types of licences); and

10) An interim 6 month report be submitted to the full Licensing Committee.

Financial Implications

Paget 14



11) That Cabinet agree a bid for a supplementary estimate in the sum of
£58,770.72 annually together with a single payment of £5,000 as detailed in
the Resource Requirements on page 13 ¢

3. The report was the considered by full Council on 23™ April 2013. It was decided as
follows:

Report as first moved ADOPTED
RESOLVED:

(1) That, having considered the comments of the Overview and Scrutiny
Committee, the Licensing Committee and the Cabinet, the recommendations set out
in the report of the Licensing Services Task and Finish Panel be adopted subject to
(2) below;

(2) That recommendation (5) in the report of the Panel be amended to reflect the
view of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee that a review of operation of the new
scheme be commenced at nine months rather than one year; and

(3) That a District Development Fund supplementary estimate in the sum of
£63,770.72 for 2013/14 be approved.

REVIEW

4. This Panel is asked to carry out the review of the licensing committee and sub-
committee meeting arrangements set out in numbers 1 — 6 of the Licensing Services Task
and Finish Panel. The new procedure for consultations started after 23rd April 2013 and the
first application to come before the evening meeting of the Licensing Sub-committee after
the implementation of the new procedure was on 6" June 2013.

5. The new procedures have led to an increase in the number of sub-committee
meetings. For a comparable period from 1% June to 31st October in 2012 and in 2013
members are referred to the table attached as Appendix 1 to this report

5 meetings were held in 2012/13, and
20 meetings were held in 2013/14.
2 meetings of the Full Licensing Committee were held in each period.

The reasons for the increase in meetings arose because:

e The taxi licensing meetings are now held separately during the daytime from other
licensing applications held at night.

e Only one premises licence application is held in an evening whereas in the daytime
meetings two could be heard as well as taxi applications.

e In 2012 there were 7 premises applications which went to the sub-committee whilst in
2013 there were 15.

6. The Council’s decision required that the review of the new arrangements should take
after nine months of the introduction of separate meetings but this report has been prepared
earlier because the budget for the continuation of the meetings ends in March 2014 and it will
be necessary to put money into the next year’s budget if members decide to continue with
the consultation requirements and evening sub-committee meetings. A report will be made
to Cabinet requesting finance which will be dependent upon the decision of Overview and
Scrutiny Committee and the Licensing Committee.

7. The applications are not received in a regular manner and the numbers of meetings

Page 15



held in each month was as follows:

Month Day time Evening Full Licensing
Committee (day)
June 1 2
July 1 2
August 1 0
September 1 5 1
October 1 6 1
8. If the same level of meetings is held over the latter part of the year it is estimated that

approximately 48 sub-committee meetings would be held before April 2014. There are likely
to be at least 4 committee meetings is financial year. Into this mix the licensing of Scrap
Metal dealers and sites has now been added by government, the likelihood of temporary road
closures and these are likely necessitate additional meetings.

9. As a consequence of the review last year, members approved a temporary post of
Democratic Services Assistant to help deal with the increase in meetings and administration
and a temporary post in Licensing to undertake work arising from the 150 metre radius
consultation and the increased numbers of meetings. This provision ceases in May 2014.

10. If members are to continue the current processes, the permanent retention of these
posts is necessary. This is against the background of steadily increasing levels of meetings
supported by Democratic Services which, with internal meetings and webcasting of meetings,
has risen to 390 supported meetings and events in the last year. New licensing requirements
of scrap metal dealers means that the Licensing service has had increasing levels of work.

COSTS

11. For the period 1% May 2013 until 31° October 2013 the costs are as follows:

CONSULTATION

GIS. time in identifying properties within 150 metres £300.00
Printing/envelopes £645.00
Temporary officer appointed to support the new consultation procedure £10,958.00

(assuming that a temp had been employed from 1% May to 31% Oct)

EVENING COMMITTEES

Legal officer £769,86
Committee Officer salary (£21,000 pa pro rata) £10,500.00
Committee officer (evening meeting allowance) £ 769.86
1 or 2 licensing officers £1,184.52
Total to date £25,127.24

If these figures are projected forward for the pro rata for the whole year the costs will be
£50254.48

12. A report has been prepared for the Cabinet meeting on 2 December 2013 which
seeks in principle approval to the provision of Continuing Services Budget (CSB) for 2014
onwards for these costs pending the results of the review by this Panel and the views of the
Licensing Committee on matters of licensing policy.

Pages 16



CONSULTATION

13. Forms were handed out to those who attended the meetings and those returned are
attached. The comments are mostly positive and adverse comments relate to the facilities
not the timing. These forms are attached as Appendix 2

14. Members were asked to comment and emails received are attached as Appendix 3.

SCRAP METAL

15. The licensing authority has recently taken on the responsibility for licensing Scrap
Metal Dealers. Prior to the change in regulations dealers were required to register. Limited
information was obtained and entered onto a public register. The Council had 10
applications on the register and officers were uncertain as to numbers of applications for
licences that would be received. There are currently 10 applications but more are expected
as dealers become aware of the legislation. In addition, the Licensing Committee has
required officers to carry out compliance visits for each premises twice yearly. Thisis a
continuing addition to the Licensing services workload

16. No applications have yet lead to a reference to the Licensing sub-committee.
However, more applications are expected and this will increase the sub-committee workload.
The decision of the Council required that only taxi licence hearings should take place during
the day. However, only the police and other regulatory bodies may object to an application
for a scrap metal dealer’s licence. Members may consider that any hearings for Scrap Metal
Licences and any other licence where members of the public cannot object should take place
during a daytime meeting.

ROAD CLOSURES

17. Essex County Council has until recently undertaken temporary road closures to allow
street parties etc. to take place. The County Council has decided that it will no longer make
these road closures and are referring applicants to the District Council’s Licensing Service.
This was reported to the last meeting of the Licensing Committee who decided that: they
could not make a decision as to whether to recommend that the District exercise those
powers until it had more information. However not to do so could put other authorities and
individuals at a disadvantage e.g. Waltham Abbey Festival of Lights and could lead to a
judicial review if both council’s refuse to undertake this work.

18. This Authority has the power to make road closures and courts are likely to require
the Council to have considered an individual application prior to refusal. Whilst the County
Council was making road closures orders for these purposes it would have been an adequate
defence that this work was being undertaken by the Highways Authority. However, if
challenged now there would be no such defence.

19. Consultations with other Districts, who undertake this work, indicated the numbers of
road closures are likely to be about 22 annually but also more applications will be received
when events such as Golden Jubilees occur. The Authority needs adequate staffing level
and supporting resources to be able to cover the usual expected annual workload.

20. Having reviewed the procedure from a neighbouring authority, if this work is to be
undertaken, and there seems little option but to do so at present, then it is estimated that
additional staff time equally 8 hours per month would be required. Although there is no
formal appeal permitted under the Act, if a party disputed a decision the matter would be
referred to the sub-committee. Under the current rules this hearing would take place in an
evening.

Page 17



CONCLUSION

21. The consultation process means that there is an increased workload in the licensing
service arising from increasing contact with members of the public and greater requirements
to mediate. The increases in the numbers of meetings adds to workload for Democratic
Services and Licensing and adds to the numbers that member will be required to attend.
Changes in legislation mentioned above may increase the numbers of meetings but it is
expected that this will be to a small extent.

22. The evening meetings and the additional time spent in discussions with those making
representations and applicants’ means that Licensing officers are delaying other areas of
work such as compliance visits.

23. The workload in the Democratic Services has increased in arranging additional sub-
committee meetings from the 24 set at the beginning of the year. This is against the
background of steadily increasing levels of meetings supported by Democratic Services
which, with internal meetings and webcasting of meetings, has risen to 390 supported
meetings and events in the last year and the likelihood that posts in the Service will be lost in
the Directorate Restructuring.

24. The introduction of evening meetings has doubled the number of meetings of the sub-
committee. The requirement for additional consultations has further increased the numbers
of hearings held. Members are asked to review the recommendations regarding the
composition of the meetings and consider:

¢ whether evening meetings should continue.

o If the Panel decide that evening meetings remain to consider whether those
applications for which the members of the public have no right to object should be
heard during the daytime meetings. ,

e That they inform the Overview and Scrutiny Committee and Cabinet that it is their
view that the recommendations should be fully funded as set out in this report.

Resource implications:

Budget provision: There is none in the budget. Depending upon the decision of this Panel a
report will be made to the Cabinet asking for resources to be renewed for the future funding
of this initiative.

Personnel: 2 additional members of staff required.

Land: None

Community Plan/BVPP reference:

Relevant statutory powers:

Dangerous Wild Animals Act 1976

Gambling Act 2005

Guard Dogs Act 1975

House to House Collections Act 1939

Licensing Act 2003

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976
Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
Pet Animals Acts 1951 & Pet Animals Act 1951 (Amendment Act) 1983
Riding Establishments Acts 1964 & 1970

Scrap Metal Dealers Act 1964

The Game Act 1831

Town Police Clauses Act 1847

Town Police Clauses Act 1889

Zoo Licensing Act 1981

Scrap Metal Dealers Act 2013

Pages 18



Any Regulations, Orders, Byelaws or other subsidiary legislation made under the above Acts.

Background papers:

Reports and decisions of the Licensing Services Task and Finish Panel, Overview and
Scrutiny, Licensing Committee, Council

Environmental/Human Rights Act/Crime and Disorder Act Implications:
Key Decision reference: (if required)

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 20



Appendix 1

June to October 2012

12 June 2012

LUXE ESSEX 126 HIGH ROAD, LOUGHTON ESSEX
IG10 4BE

The Members who presided over the application were
Councillors R Morgan (Chairman), A Boyce and R
Gadsby.

In attendance on behalf of the application were the agent
Mr Hoddinott,owners Mr N lyapah & Mr A Kundra,
General Manager Mr D Privett and the Accountant Mr K
Iyapah.

In attendance as objectors were Mr Richardson,
Environmental Health Technical Officer Epping Forest
District Council and Mr Thompson, Enforcement Officer,
Epping Forest District Council.

1 x applicant

1 x accountant
1 x general
manager

No objectors

12 June 2012

ZARA EXPRESS 23 THE BROADWAY DEBDEN IG10
3SP

The Members who presided over the application were
Councillors R Morgan (Chairman), A Boyce and K
Angold-Stephens.. In attendance were the applicants Y
Yaman and Mr Damis Yaman

2 x applicants
No objectors

10 July 2012
meeting

THEYDON BOIS CAMP SITE

The Members who presided over the application were
Councillors Mrs M Sartin (Chairman), K Chana and R
Morgan.

.In attendance on behalf of the application were Mr M H
Beckett, the applicant, and Mr K Hoddinott of James-
Motion, Licensed Property Valuers and Brokers.

In attendance as objectors were Ms S Sowerby a local
resident and member of the Theydon Bois Action Group
and Resident’s Association, Parish Councillor P Gooch,
Vice-Chairman of Theydon Bois Parish Council and
Chairman of the Parish Council Planning Committee, and
local residents Dr J and Mrs Warren, Mr D Jones and Mr F
Sparks.

Also in attendance as an observer was Mr P Jones,
Divisional Licensing Officer, Licensing Department,
Harlow Police Station.

1 X applicant and
representative
4 X objectors

Page 21




THE ACADEMY FOOTBALL AND SPORTS LTD,
LANGSTON ROAD, LOUGHTON, ESSEX IG10 3TQ
The Members who presided over the application were
Councillors Mrs M Sartin (Chairman), R Morgan and L.
Leonard.

In attendance on behalf of the application were Mr Nathan
representing The Academy Football and Sports Ltd,
Mr M Woodward, the applicant.

In attendance as objectors were Mr N Helm, barrister
representing the Bank of England and Mr P Jones,
Divisional Licensing Officer, Licensing Department,
Harlow Police Station.

In attendance was Mr K Hoddinott as an observer.

2 x applicants
2 X objectors

7 August 2012

APPLICATION TO RENEW A SEX ESTABLISHMENT
LICENCE - UNIT 11G,CHASE FARM, VICARAGE
LANE, NORTH WEALD CM16 6AL

The three Councillors that presided over this item were
Councillors K Angold-Stephens, R Morgan and P Smith.
In attendance on behalf of the application was Mr Shazad
Ahmed, the applicant. There were no objectors in
attendance..

1 x applicant
No objectors

4 September
meeting 2012

THE WHEATSHEAF, 15 YORK HILL, LOUGHTON
The members who presided over the application were
Councillors R Morgan, A Boyce and P Spencer.

In attendance was the site applicants Mrs Janet Smith, Mr
James Smith and Mr Peter Smith. In attendance as an
objector was Mr David Linnell on behalf of the Loughton
Residents Association and a number of local residents.
District Councillor Mrs C Pond was also in attendance.
For the District Council was David Baker, of the Council’s
planning

3 applicants
1 x objector

SHELL UK, 124 MANOR ROAD, CHIGWELL
The Members who presided over the application were
Councillors R Morgan, A Boyce and T Thomas.

In attendance was the site operator Mr G Nareshkumar
with Mr N Nareshkumar, and their legal rep

1 x applicant
1 x rep

June to October 2013
Planned meetings in bold

Duration

Attendance

6 June 2013

VARIATION OF LICENCE FOR GAYNES PARK

. In attendance was Mr .G Chisenhale-Marsh the applicant,
his legal representative Mr. K Hoddinott and John
O’Connor the manager of the Coach House. Also in
attendance was Mr Nigel Bush the objector and his
representative Mr. I Coward.

18.30-21.32
2.32

2 x applicants
I rep

1 objector

1 other

11 June 2013

Taxis only

Page 22




20 June 2013

STREET TRADING APPLICATION - RECTORY
LANE LOUGHTON

In attendance was Mr. P Taylor the applicant, and his
daughter Ms. J Taylor.

18.30 - 19.15
0.45

2 x applicants
No objectors

9 July 2013

taxis

18 July 2013

PREMISES LICENCE - 295 HIGH ROAD,
LOUGHTON IG10 1AL

The three Councillors that presided over this item were
Councillors R Morgan, A Boyce and A Mitchell.

In attendance was the Applicant, Mr. N Coskun, and
his wife. There were no objectors in attendance.

18.30 - 19.05
0.35

2 x applicants
No objectors

24 July 2013

44, QUEENS ROAD BUCKHURST HILL ESSEX
The three Councillors that presided over this item were
Councillors A Boyce, P Smith and L Leonard.

In attendance on behalf of the application were

Mr. Hoddinott, the authorised agent, Mr. & Mrs. Linch, the
premises owners and Hazel Scott, designated premises
supervisor. In attendance on behalf of the objectors were
Mr. & Mrs. Forrester, Mr. Freeman and Mr. Rory
Worrington..

18.30 — 19.53
1.23

2 x applicants
1 x rep

4 objectors

1 other

6 August 2013

Taxi only

15 August 2013

Cancelled

5 September
2013

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE -
MULBERRY HOUSE, HIGH ONGAR, ESSEX CM5
INL

The three Councillors that presided over this item were
Councillors P Smith K Chana and H Mann.

In attendance on behalf of the application were Mr.
Thirsk, the authorised agent and Mr George, the
premises owner.

18.30 - 19.03
0,33

1 x applicant
1 rep

10™ September
2013

LICENSING COMMITTEE

10 September
2013

Taxis only

11 September
2013

MEZESPHERE, 112-120 HIGH ROAD, LOUGHTON
1G10 4HJ

The three Councillors that presided over this item were
Councillors A Boyce, P Keska and H Mann.

In attendance on behalf of the application were Licensing
Consultant, F Fender and the applicant Mrs. A Ozkan.

In attendance on behalf of the objectors was Pastor R
Brown

18:30 — 19:30
1.00

1 x applicant
1 x rep
1 other

Page 23




12 September

APPLICATION FOR PREMISES LICENCE - LIL'S PIE
AND MASH, UNIT 3C THE MALTINGS,
SAWBRIDGEWORTH CM1 9JX

The three Councillors that presided over this item were
Councillors R Morgan, K Angold-Stephens and P Spencer.

In attendance, on behalf of the application were Ms. J
Morgan and Mr. C McAvoy, the applicants, there were no
objectors present.

18.30 — 19.25
0.33

2 x applicants
No objectors

16 September
2013

PREMISES LICENCE VARIATION - NU BAR, 153
HIGH ROAD, LOUGHTON IG10 4LF

The three Councillors that presided over this item were
Councillors Angold-Stephens, Gadsby and Boyce

In attendance on behalf of the applications were: B-E Jung,
Counsel; A Perera, Greene King; and M Cleary, operator
of the premises.

In attendance having made objections to the application
were: S Weston, Loughton Residents Association and
Loughton Town Council; A Richardson, resident; M
Roach, resident; and D Roach, resident.

Also in attendance was D Baker, Planning Officer with
Epping Forest District Council.

18.30 — 20.25
1.55

three x applicants
one representative

4 objectors

24 September
2013

WALTHAM ABBEY EXPRESS, 1 FARM HILL ROAD,
WALTHAM ABBEY, ESSEX, EN9 INE

The three Councillors that presided over this item were
Councillors L Leonard, P Keska and P Spencer.

In attendance on behalf of the application were Ms

E Guler, the applicant’s solicitor and Mr Hazar, the
applicant. In attendance objecting to the premises was a
resident Mr Emery, Councillor Kane, Peter Jones from the
Essex Police and two members of the public.

18.30 - 21.30
3.00

1 x applicant
1 x solicitor
5 x objectors

1 October 2013

CARLTON LONDON CAFE BAR, 38 CHIGWELL
LANE, LOUGHTON IG10 3NY

The three Councillors that presided over this item
were Councillors P Spencer, A Boyce and P Smith.

The applicant, Mr H Dheansa attended the meeting.
There were no objectors present.

18.30 - 18.50
0,25

1 x applicant

3 October
2013

MARTINS THE NEWSAGENTS, 273-277 HIGH
STREET, EPPING, ESSEX, CM16 4DA

The three Councillors that presided over this item were
Councillors P Smith, A Mitchell and P Keska.

In attendance on behalf of the application were Anne-
Marie Taylor, the applicant’s solicitor and Pauline Tait, the
Area Manager.

There were no other people present.

18.30 — 18.55
0.25

2 x applicant
1 x solicitor
No objectors

7 October 2013

9 HILL HOUSE, WALTHAM ABBEY Hill Hose
Waltham Abbey
The applicant and her licensing agent attended

18.30-20.10
1.40

Page 24




8 October 2013

taxis only

9™ October
2013

LICENSING COMMITTEE

10 October 2013

THE WHITE HOUSE, MARKET PLACE, ABRIDGE,
ROMFORD, ESSEX RM4 1UA

The three Councillors that presided over this item were
Councillors T Boyce, M Sartin and P Spencer.

In attendance on behalf of the application were Mr Robert
Jordan, the applicant’s solicitor and Mr & Mrs
Mathialagan, the owners.

In attendance objecting to the application was Mr David
Bermange.

18.30 - 19.20
0.50

2 applicants
1 x objector

14 October 2013

APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE
MEZESPHERE , 74 HIGH ROAD, Epping Forest District
Council

The three Councillors that presided over this item were
Councillors Morgan, Gadsby and Leonard

Mr F Fender, the Applicant’s Licensing Consultant and
Agent and Ms Irfan Taskiran , the applicant were in
attendance.

18.30 - 19.05
0.35

2 x applicants

17 October 2013

APPLICATION FOR TRANSFER OF A SEX
ESTABLISHMENT LICENCE - SHOP - 105 EPPING
NEW ROAD, BUCKHURST HILL, 1G9 5TQ
The three Councillors that presided over this item were
Councillors K Angold-Stephens, R Morgan ad B Rolfe

In attendance on behalf of the application were the
applicant Mr David Bales and his son. There were no other
people present.

2 x applicants
No objectors

24™ October
2013

Cancelled

Page 25




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 26



Epping Forest
District Council

Licensing Sub-Committee Meetings Customer Satisfaction 2013

We are reviewing the 'Licensing Sub-Committee Meeting' arrangements and would like to know your views.
Please assist us by filling in this questionnaire which will help us to improve our service.

Your Details

Q1 Name:

FRa fEel
Q2 Address:
‘\J(t___C{_JMlEL’b_cLOSgL NEWbE ()A&(\&eu;, ¢ @wcﬂ -G
Q3 Telephone: Q4 Email: |
e (pCffesigsldbons. ok
Q5 Are you the applicant or are you making a representation? -J
Applicant DRepresentation

Q6 Reason for attending:

&P(ﬁs@tbi} \{e o\i:g'/‘.mmfr b ool & nowo Pfetwl%em l/ic,eMé

Q7 At what time of the day would you prefer the meetings to be held?

Daytime DEvening
Q8 Facilities
Yes No
Were the facilities satisfactory? I:] Z EV(
Did you find the officers helpful/informative? @/ D
Did you have any difficulties in your travel arrangements to the offices? D B/

Q9 Please add any comments below.
Rf@w;g{) weré (Qf_\@’h (SV\ﬂBW' OW'(\’WU‘. 'H?\A {%V\)OM(’ OVLJ%\\CLP _
wulil dovs wWafe opewed Kallod a0y - Weaklor wioo nat
“Conduri & wabtda oudoide  — appliande | agds  negd &

.

f(b;l?M {j?\:(){}Q_.r\;__ (N.}) \-\fr-vf)n:t) LL\L(lM' iy F(((1{1"' 41‘,\_',% l;_';-f-e‘er&KJ\‘

dJ

Page 27



Epping Forest
District Council

Licensing Sub-Committee Meetings Customer Satisfaction 2013

We are reviewing the ‘Licensing Sub-Committee Meeting' arrangements and would like to know your views.
Please assist us by filling in this questionnaire which will help us to improve our service.

Your Details
Q1 Name:
APUS EGUL DA ) S
Q2 Address:
Al WOOOWARDS | wpotDW | £l , I Sl .
Q3 Teléphone: Q4 Email:

amaleervESg, _oushe @ YAAPLELS Lo

Q5 Are you the applicant or are you making a representation?

lB;\pplicant DRepresentation
Q6 Reason for attending:

Toeamsie  (reence

—
ST S et s e e R S T T S PR e e e TR S

Q7 At what time of the day would you prefer the meetings to be held?

D Daytime IEfvening

Q8 Facilities

No

[]
L]
Eg

Were the facilities satisfactory?
Did you find the officers helpful/informative?
Did you have any difficulties in your travel arrangements to the offices?

mIAE

Q9 Please add any comments below.

crg oo wig \yery HHEPU_ v Paresott |

Page 28



it
‘a1nny ay} ul utebe noA yum Bujiom o} piemioy 30o| pue Aepialsah eysaky pue noA josw o} pasesjd A1on sem |

"AjHoys noA o} Juss aq |(Im S0USdl| Y} JeY] WLIJUOD | ‘SPI03I INOA 10} JSYI3| UOISIOSP [BWLIOS Y} paydele aAey |

‘Yuei Buiuiow pooo)

19)0IM <JYMAOZ DPISIIOJSUIdAIP)NTR[IU> JAR[)) B[enN ‘€107 ST 190 U0

€E8LYL 9Y8LO ‘[PL
ZV6 91N
syong
T1euded Hodmay,
3S0[D PIPYYSTH (FN
sjuBynsSuoy) SUISUIIIT Jf
IopUd,J VESWJ
o
[uely

spreda1 pury

1iPOSS010 S193ULJ - BAIE MOA UL SJUSI[D 2I0W FUIARY 0} PIBMIOJ YOO[ | PUB “NOA YUeY ] “JUSINIJS A10A pue ‘A[pusLy A1oA ‘myd[ay £19A "s3uLreay
T AU} Je SIO[[IOUNOd pue SIIJJO Y} PUe SINJIFJO FUISUIDI] 31 JO 10adsal Ut Y1oq ‘ALIoyine moA yim JIom 0] amsed[d © U9aq Sey J1 - OS[2 NOA 139U 0} 30TU SBM 1]

elENN SURY]

buiddy sisydsazay By pafgnsg

3Jep) ejenN 0]

8T:6T €T0C 1990100 ST Juss

)N 02'suoinjosbuisudIP@uely ‘wouy

e ejenN



Epping Forest
District Council

Licensing Sub-Committee Meetings Customer Satisfaction 2013

We are reviewing the 'Licensing Sub-Committee Meeting' arrangements and would like to know your views.
Please assist us by filling in this questionnaire which will help us to improve our service.

Your Details

Q1 Name: .
o auk
Q2 Address:
A B Yo STexce Qrk\\,\x—:. WGl ESEX ,'d
— s, _ e / } .
Q3 Telephone: Q4 Email: ‘

AP T Puile @ Hecol\S.con

Q5 Are you the applicant or are you making a representation?

DAppIicant epresentation
Q6 Reason for attending:
M%Ag_mgm N SVAS

Q7 At whattime of the day would you prefer the meetings to be held?

aytime [ |Evening
Q8 Facilities
Yes No
Were the facilities satisfactory? B/ D
Did you find the officers helpful/informative? @/ D
Did you have any difficulties in your travel arrangements to the offices? D m/

Q9 Please add any comments below.

Raowey  aoendec) o fend  lhcense SO0
Commitiae. NOTUNGE, Oyov Yo ~sqears o
have o Say &:haf- s cas ﬁmg Q"lCJ_-;:._—
_altonclecd, W&%K@ brad=_ e

That= %f?‘ Cr/l Creclet Fo A}:ﬁ@; £oyeor

Page 30



Epping Forest
District Council

Licensing Sub-Committee Meetings Customer Satisfaction 2013

We are reviewing the 'Licensing Sub-Committee Meeting' arrangements and would like to know your views.
Please assist us by filling in this questionnaire which will help us to improve our service.

Your Details
o MG Raal MU CURgAG e ML
Q2 Address:

4 o TexER pReIGE s oB

Q3 Telephone: Q4 Email:

Pl o0) @ Aot eo.ul

Q5 Are you the applicant or are you making a representation?

@Applicant DRepresentation
Q6 Reason for attending:
___..QQ;,LQAQ& ____l_/\%%. [} Lorror~ N0 poAALY
%

Q7 At what time of the day would you prefer the meetings to be held?

D Daytime Bévening
Q8 Facilities

Were the facilities satisfactory?
Did you find the officers helpful/informative?
Did you have any difficulties in your travel arrangements to the offices?

LV
RIOO=

Q9 Please add any comments below.

Page 31



Epping Forest
District Council

Licensing Sub-Committee Meetings Customer Satisfaction 2013

We are reviewing the 'Licensing Sub-Committee Meeting' arrangements and would like to know your views.
Please assist us by filling in this questionnaire which will help us to improve our service.

Your Details

Q1 Name: \y yAD K AT

Q2 Address: ‘ NAINY e ftham Ao l=y PEhey

Q3 Telephone: :' Q4 Email:

—— xbbepens K banict o

Q5 Are you the applicant or are you making a representation?

BApplicant DRepresentation
Q6 Reason for attending: g

o //UL‘VC‘../Q (gwfl(f.q /r 0'\/1‘ /FJCM(jég)

Q7 At what time of the day would you prefer the meetings to be held?

|I/|’Dgytime D Evening

Q8 Facilities

Were the facilities satisfactory?
Did you find the officers helpful/informative?
Did you have any difficulties in your travel arrangements to the offices?

RO
ANNE

Q9 Please add any comments below.

Page 32



Epping Forest
District Council

Licensing Sub-Committee Meetings Customer Satisfaction 2013

We are reviewing the 'Licensing Sub-Committee Meeting' arrangements and would like to know your views,
Please assist us by filling in this questionnaire which will help us to improve our service.

Your Details
Q1 Name:
 FRANK RapER .
Q2 Address:
® o HAED Close, Newhotr Pranlec, Bners e
Q3 Telephone: Q4 Email:

&\«@6@@@ 1g sduti 6s- co. uk
Q5 Are you the applicant or are you making a representation? S i

pplicant DRepresenta’(ion
Q6 Reason fé;attending:

N, i, = S . A bl

Q7 At what time of the day would you prefer the meetings to be held?

I:]Daytime D Evening M ) P f p@ (enw
Q8 Facilities
Yes No
Were the facilities satisfactory? E/ |:|
Did you find the officers helpful/informative? Q/ D
Did you have any difficulties in your travel arrangements to the offices? D Ef(

Q9 Please add any comments below.

a(ULl W\/\‘L AL l/\uwu)\ o owkbvof\ho/\ o\ov((b

__M | wowd e & 2, el e l?cuusfwf
o @ {(‘éN“Q boon  \foan Mﬂfw( A M{P@C—G

de P Pmcw : MOO(/_L_,_

Page 33



Epping Forest
District Council

Licensing Sub-Committee Meetings Customer Satisfaction 2013

We are reviewing the 'Licensing Sub-Committee Meeting' arrangements and would like to know your views.
Please assist us by filling in this questionnaire which will help us to improve our service.

Your Details

Q1 Name:
_ AMSea oakdi _ o
Q2 Address: 4 W WOWAMS) HM‘/\}, CSSeX

Q3 Telephone: Q4 Email:
GV _aishao O Wobmeil cco.cle

Q5 Are you the applicant or are you making a representation?

DApplicant E‘Representation
Q6 Reason for attending:

Pesiiisss (e riCE N

Q7 At what time of the day would you prefer the meetings to be held?

D Daytime Efvening

Q8 Facilities

Were the facilities satisfactory?
Did you find the officers helpful/informative?
Did you have any difficulties in your travel arrangements to the offices?

mi\E
WmnE

Q9 Please add any comments below.

Page 34



Epping Forest
District Council

Licensing Sub-Committee Meetings Customer Satisfaction 2013

We are reviewing the ‘Licensing Sub-Committee Meeting' arrangements and would like to know your views.
Please assist us by filling in this questionnaire which will help us to improve our service.

Your Details

Q1 Name:
(e Aevend kane I
Q2 Address:
P A Ll RoAD
Q3 Telephone: Q4 Email:

L7 7" 2 heferSD9awwkaue . . uc.

Q5 Are you the applicant or are you making a representation?

DAppIicant BR/er;resentation
Q6 Reason for attending:
_oBTeCTof A5 | UVE NealbY BrubD Lot covwa ol ADDEEVIN G
ooty coN CELALS S

Q7 At what time of the day would you prefer the meetings to be held?
Daytime E’Evening

Q8 Facilities

Were the facilities satisfactory? B/ I:I
Did you find the officers helpful/informative? IE/ D
Did you have any difficulties in your travel arrangements to the offices? El Q/

Q9 Please add any comments below.

TUE (Eah ADuigol (wAS Vel Hea PFul / 1HE WholE FRoCEY 1o
LONG=- LWOINDED BOT 18 PERFoRMED IV A FRoFey (ont LWbnf

Page 35



Epping Forest
District Council

Licensing Sub-Committee Meetings Customer Satisfaction 2013

We are reviewing the 'Licensing Sub-Committee Meeting' arrangements and would like to know your views.
Please assist us by filling in this questionnaire which will help us to improve our service.

Your Details

Q1 Name:

MR PEE e o
Q2 Address:

55 Fasey Rues, Frper Cocoz Sw . CNVb  LAP
Q3 Telephone: Q4 Email:

U LHEEMNET, Pebs oNR@ =SS En.
Q5 Are you the applicant or are you making a representation? olbice . L -

DApplicant Eﬁepresentation
Q6 Reason for attending:

On. and e EWey lice. b dolall r—a@eﬂ@&r\.

Q7 At what time of the day would you prefer the meetings to be held?

Ig'Dgytime I:I Evening

Q8 Facilities
Yes No

Were the facilities satisfactory?

Did you find the officers helpful/informative? [E’- D

Did you have any difficulties in your travel arrangements to the offices?

Q9 Please add any comments below.

S Page 36 S —



Appendix 3
From: Kim Tuckey
Sent: 29 October 2013 08:45
To: Alison Mitchell
Subject: FW: Licensing meetings

For info

From: Peter Spencer

Sent: 28 October 2013 15:09
To: Kim Tuckey

Subject: Licensing meetings

| understood that some working members wanted evening meetings so that they could
attend. | believe that not all of them volunteered to join the committee and not all of the rest
have been able to attend anyway.

Many more meetings have been needed as only one application is now being heard at each
meeting so the members of the committee usually comprise those who are free during the
day.

Also not all members of the public and members are aware that Highways and Law and
Order matters cannot always be taken into account.

Evening meetings do not always attract members of the public anyway.
So the extra work needed by members and officers appears to be unnecessary.
Yours sincerely

Clir Peter Spencer
Buckhurst Hill East

From: Kim Tuckey

Sent: 29 October 2013 08:48

To: Alison Mitchell

Subject: FW: Requested trial evening feedback

From: james hart Sent: 26 October 2013 19:46

To: Kim Tuckey

Subject: Requested trial evening feedback

Kim

Regarding your request for feedback | don't think | can contribute much other than the fact
that | think six months is far too short a period to assess the success of the new
arrangements.

During this trial period only one application that | was interested in came up. This application
regarded the Nu-Bar and the new consultation arrangements were not properly followed so it
is difficult to assess the success of the new arrangements.

James

Page 37



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 38



Agenda ltem 7

Report to Constitution and Members
Services Scrutiny Standing Panel

Date of meeting: 19 November 2013 SC RUT' N Y

Subject: Vice Chairman of Council — Appointment Review Epping Forest District Council

Officer contact for further information: Simon Hill Ext 4249

Committee Secretary: Mark Jenkins Ext 4607

Recommendations/Decisions Required:

(1) To consider comments made on the draft constitution article for the
Appointment of the Vice Chairman of Council; and

(2) To make appropriate recommendations to Overview and Scrutiny and
Council on the proposed new procedure accordingly.

1. At the last meeting Members considered a report on a revised method for appointing
the Vice Chairman of Council. Following that meeting Officers circulated members wishes
articulated at that meeting. The draft section of Article 5 is attached at Appendix 1 to this
report. The current Article is attached as Appendix 2.

2. As agreed at that meeting, a wider consultation was undertaken with all members via
the Member Bulletin on 18 October 2013. As a result the following comments have been
made on the Vice Chairman proposals:

Councillor K Angold-Stephens:

“The LRA is wholly opposed to the increase in nominations for VC from 12 to 15. This
discriminates against smaller parties and individual members. Members find it unseemly to
go from meeting to meeting to drum up support when they are on their own or part of a small
group. This decision would clearly favour a majority party whose members would be able to
sign at a group meeting and would almost certainly do so if it was a member of their own
party. It thus discriminates in favour of the majority party when the person is supposed to be
selected on merit and not on political persuasion. So far our council has been quite fair in its
approach but an unscrupulous majority party in the future could make sure their candidate
always won which is against the spirit of the job and against the constitution but there would
be no way of others being able to successfully challenge that decision. Even 12 is a high
hurdle for some individual members but we accept the bar has to be set somewhere.

| am also surprised the report did not recommend a method of supporting nominations by e-
mail instead of actual signatures. There must be a way of doing this to avoid the necessity of
an individual having to tout their nomination from meeting to meeting to gain a signature or,
as recently, travelling around the District to gather signatures.

We accept that finding a solution will not be easy but this proposal does nothing to address
the issue and may make matters worse.”

Page 39



Councillor G Chambers:

“| agree with all comments in the revised section of 5.02 with the exception of section d.
There needs to be a further 15 signatures to endorse the vice chairman to become
chairman. This of course would allow members to vote out someone who proves not be
suitable during his or her time in office as the vice chair.

Additionally 15 signatures could be sent in opposing the vice chair to become chair which
would then mean we would need a vote in chamber. Just feel here needs to be mechanism
to remove someone who becomes unsuitable. Perhaps we have this elsewhere in the
constitution.”

Councillor D Jacobs:

“Please note that i do not agree with proposals outlined in members bulletin 18/10 page 13
5.02 as would wish to see other proposals.”

Councillor B Sandler:

‘I understand the content and cannot disagree with this style of appointment but this should
only be put into operation if the Council does not have a one party majority. | firmly believe
that if one party has the control of the Council then that party alone should hold the Office of
Chairman and Vice Chairman.”

Councillor P Spencer:

“The proposals should look at ways of including suitable candidates from minority parties
and independents.”

Councillor D Stallan

“I support the proposed amendments to section 5.02 as stated. | have no additional
comments to make.”

Councillor Janet Whitehouse
“In response to the consultation on the appointment of the Vice Chairman | didn't support the
proposals for change at the scrutiny panel and | confirm that | don't support the revised

section 5.02 proposals.

I would like all members to have the opportunity to be consulted on all the possibilities that
were in the report that came to the scrutiny panel.”

3. Members are asked to consider comments made and whether they wish to make

recommendations to Overview and Scrutiny Committee for onward consideration by the Full
Council.

Page 40



Appendix 1

Draft for Consultation

Prepared by Simon Hill from discussion at Constitution and Members Services Panel
discussions on 24 September 2013

Proposed revised section of Article 5 — Chairing the Council
Revised section 5.02 to replace current provisions:

5.02 Election of Chairman of the Council and Appointment of Vice-Chairman of
Council

The individual elected to the office of Chairman of Epping Forest District Council
shall be elected on merit by the Council at its Annual meeting. This election is
subject to the procedure set out below in paragraph 5.02(e)

The appointment of the Vice-Chairman of the Council shall be undertaken by the
Council on the basis of merit in accordance with the following provisions:

(@) Nominees for the office of Vice-Chairman of the Council are required to
submit a nomination form supported and signed by not fewer than 15 serving District
Councillors when the Appointments Panel holds its first meeting in any municipal
year.

(b) Nominees for Vice-Chairman of the Council may be a Councillor from any
political group on the Council or any independent or unaffiliated Councillor;

(c) Nominations shall be considered by the Appointments Panel for onward
recommendation to the Annual Council meeting;

(d) It is expected that the person appointed by the Council as Vice-Chairman of
the Council shall normally be elected as the Chairman of the Council for the following
Council year;

(e) If, for any reason, a Vice Chairman is unable to be elected as Chairman of the
Council following their year as Vice Chairman, the procedure outlined in (a) to (c)
above shall also apply to the election of a new Chairman.

(f) The Council may suspend the operation of the appointment process set out
under (a) — (c) above at an Annual Council meeting. A motion to that effect and
giving reasons as to why this would be in the best interests of the Council may only
be adopted if the equivalent of 65% of Council members present at the meeting vote
in favour.

Page 41



Appendix 2

Current provisions

ARTICLE 5 - CHAIRING THE COUNCIL

5.01

5.02

5.03

Introduction

This article sets out the role, responsibilities and duties of the Chairman of Council.
The role, responsibilities and duties fall to the Vice-Chairman in the absence of the
Chairman.

Election of Chairman of the Council and Appointment of Vice-Chairman of
Council

The individual elected to the office of Chairman of Epping Forest District Council shall
be elected on merit, without regard to party affiliation.

The appointment of the Vice-Chairman of the Council shall also be on the basis of
merit and without regard to party affiliation in accordance with the following
provisions:

(a) Nominees for the office of Vice-Chairman of the Council should submit a
nomination form signed by not less than 12 District Councillors drawn from at least
two political groups

(b) Nominees for Vice-Chairman of the Council may be drawn from any political
group or any independent member serving on the Council;

(c) The process of agreeing a nomination for Vice-Chairman of the Council shall
be co-ordinated by the Leader of the Council in consultation with independent
members and the Leaders of all political groups and notified each year to the
Appointments Panel for consideration and onward recommendation to the Annual
Council meeting;

(d) It is expected that the person nominated under this article and appointed by
the Council as Vice-Chairman of the Council shall normally become the Chairman of
the following Council year;

(e) It shall be open to the Council to suspend the operation of the appointment
process at any Annual Council meeting if this is in the best interests of the Council.
Such suspension shall, however, only be agreed if 65% of the Council membership
support a motion to that effect.

Overall Responsibilities

The Chairman and Vice-Chairman will be elected by the Council annually. Set out
below are the overall responsibilities. It will be noted that these fall into two
categories i.e. 'Chairing the Council meeting' and 'Civic/Ceremonial'. Further
information on these two roles is set out in 5.04 - 5.06.

(a) to uphold and promote the purposes of the Constitution, and to interpret the
Constitution when necessary;

Page 42



5.04

(b) to preside over meetings of the Council so that its business can be carried out
efficiently and with regard to the rights of Councillors and the interests of the
community;

(c) to ensure that the Council meeting is a forum for the debate of matters of
concern to the local community and at which members who are not on the Executive
or hold Committee Chairmen are able to hold the Executive and Committee
Chairmen to account;

(d) to promote public involvement and local democratic engagement in the
Council's activities;

(e) to uphold the Members' Charter; and

() to attend such civic and ceremonial functions as the Council and he/she
determines appropriate.

Chairing the Council Meeting
The Chairman shall undertake the following duties:

(a) to determine that meetings of the Council are properly constituted and that a
quorum of members is present;

(b) to be informed as to the business and objects of meetings;
(c) to preserve order in the conduct of those present;

(d) to confine discussion within the limits required by the business to be
determined and within a reasonable period of time;

(e) to rule on the admissibility of motions and amendments put in debate by the
Members' of the Council;

() to formulate summaries of those issues arising in debate for the consideration
of the meeting;

(9) to adjudicate on points of order and personal explanation raised at meetings
and other incidental issues;

(h) to determine the proper and most appropriate method of voting on any
question before the Council;

(i) to put relevant questions to the meeting, secure orderly votes thereon and
declare the result;

() to inform the Council whether he or she will vote on any matter to be
determined;

(k) to give, if appropriate, a second vote or a casting vote in order to deal with an
equality of votes in the circumstances set out in this Article;

Page 43



5.056

5.06

)] to adjourn any meeting of the Council should the circumstances justify or
require it, having first of all taken such steps to establish that Members' of the
Council support such action;

(m)  to read out any motion to exclude the press and public from meetings and to
seek the consent of the Council; and

(n) to sign the minutes of Council meetings as a correct record, following
approval by the Council.

In carrying out these duties, the Chairman shall at all times act in accordance with
legal requirements as advised by the Chief Executive, shall take care to ensure that
the rights of individual members shall at all times be protected and, in the conduct of
meetings shall disregard considerations arising from political affiliation and shall
always have regard to the civic dignity of the Council and the office of Chairman.

Use of Casting Vote

The Chairman of the Council shall, at all times, have due regard to the requirements
of the Constitution and statute law concerning the use of a "second" or "casting" vote.
The Chairman shall:

(a) give a "second" vote (after voting previously on the issue) or a "casting" vote
(having not voted previously) on any issue on which there is equality of voting;

(b) shall issue a "second" or "casting" vote in favour of the status quo unless
there is a legal requirement to vote otherwise than for the status quo;

(c) may decline to give a second or casting vote if an affirmative vote is not
required on grounds of urgency or otherwise and an opportunity will arise to consider
the matter again, within a reasonable period; and

(d) shall, in the circumstances outlined in (c) above, explain such a decision to
the Council.

Civic/Ceremonial Role

(a) In the carrying out of civic duties on behalf of the Council, the Chairman shall
at all times act in a way consistent with the dignity of the office of Chairman and the
policies of the Council.

(b) The Chairman of Council as first citizen in the district and the representative
of the Queen will take precedence in the absence of firstly the Lord Lieutenant of
Essex and secondly the Chairman of Essex County Council. If the Chairman is
invited to a function organised by or within the District he/she is always the Guest of
Honour.

(c) When the Chairman of Council is invited to carry out duties at an official
Council function (e.g. naming of a street or opening of Council buildings), the
following people should be invited to attend:

(i) the Chairman of the Committee or member of the Executive responsible for
the function;

(i) the Leader of the Council or a member of Cabinet nominated by him;

Page 44



5.07

(iii) the Chairman of the Committee is unavailable, the Vice-Chairman of the
Committee shall deputise;

(iv) district members for the ward in question;
(v) the Service Director responsible for the function;
(vi) Parish Chairman or Town Mayor;

(vii)  other members and officers agreed by the Chairman of Council, the Chairman
of Committee, the Leader of the Council and the Head of Service; and

(viii)  the Public Relations and Marketing Officer will attend appropriate functions
when the press are invited.

(d) Separate protocols are included in Part 5 of the Constitution regarding
election of Vice-Chairman and the role of the Chairman and Vice-Chairman
generally.

Absence of Chairman and Vice-Chairman
There may be occasions when the Chairman of the Council and Vice-Chairman of
the Council cannot attend functions. In these circumstances, the Chairman of the

Council shall nominate a past Chairman of the Council or other appropriate member
to act on his/her behalf at any such event.

Page 45



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 46



	Agenda
	2 Notes of the last meeting
	5 Terms of Reference / Work Programme
	Work Programme

	6 Review of Licensing - Staffing and Budget
	Review of Licensing - Report Appendix 1
	Review of Licensing - Report Appendix 2
	Review of Licensing - Report Appendix 3

	7 Process Review on Appointment of Vice-Chairman of Council

